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Sharen Sadapal

H

From: Hein Swanepoel Sae NS ijnd (@7 e
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 09:37

To: Sharen Sadapal ‘}O CMS'&O 22 =
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - ULT110;1736424296421

VA Licvors umi ALy

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D £3 hein@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in tss communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution ar taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 09 January 2025 14:58

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - ULT110;1736424296421

& Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - ULT110;1736424296421
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Requested by Jenade Madho
<Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: ULT110
Reason for upliftment: TRIAL PERIOD LAPSED

Description: 1888234 - 72 cases Belgravia dark cherry 440m| .
RéCIoven 72 cAres é« 20/at /25
Customer ordered Belgravia dry lemon 440ml| and wa’s sent

\ Belgravia dark cherry 440ml..
Customer gave it a try to sell for December and was not
successful and needs this product uplifted
Arranged with: Justin 0827442490
Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Thursday, January 9, 2025 12:58 PM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No

FXEin

Privacy Statement

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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¥Your Vat No. @ 4720105828

IKHAWEZIIFOODS (PTY)LLTD ULTHEA LIQUORS - UMHLALI
ERF 1593
PO BOX 608 SHAKAS HEAD
BALLITO BUILDING C 1 HCRTH POINT AVENUE
4420 DTI/1B545

032 946 2102

ULT110Q HM 80833977 JMO 21/Q1/25 BO201471
BELGINDCHY440ML 72.000BELGRAVIA DARK CHERRY 440ML 3B0.00 27360.00-
upliftment.
trial period lapsed.
grn, 7572
72.000- 27360.00-
4104.00-
31464 .00-
TERMS : 30 Days



